



North Carolina Department of Public Safety

Adult Correction and Juvenile Justice

Pat McCrory, Governor
Frank L. Perry, Secretary

W. David Guice, Commissioner

MEMORANDUM

TO: Chairs of Joint Legislative Oversight Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of Senate Appropriations Committee on Justice and Public Safety
Chairs of House Appropriations Subcommittee on Justice and Public Safety

FROM: Frank L. Perry, Secretary
W. David Guice, Commissioner

RE: Annual Report on Safekeepers

DATE: October 1, 2016

Pursuant to Section 16C.5 of Session Law 2013-360, the Department of Public Safety is required to report on county prisoners housed in the state prison system pursuant to safekeeping orders under G.S. 162-39 (b). Below are the details of that report.

- 1) The number of safekeepers housed by the Department on June 30, 2016: **190**
- 2) List of facilities where safekeepers are housed and the population of safekeepers by facility as of June 30, 2016:

Central Prison	125
Craven	20
Foothills	1
Neuse	2
NCCI Women	35
Polk	7
Total on 6/30/16	190
- 3) The average length of stay by a safekeeper in one of the above facilities: **165 days**
- 4) The amount paid by counties for housing and extraordinary medical care of safekeepers: **\$7,849,615.73**

MAILING ADDRESS:
4201 Mail Service Center
Raleigh NC 27699-4201

www.ncdps.gov



An Equal Opportunity employer

OFFICE LOCATION:
512 N. Salisbury St.
Raleigh, NC 27604
Telephone: (919) 733-2126
Fax: (919) 715-8477

- 5) A list of counties in arrears for safekeeper payments owed to the Department at the end of the fiscal year. (Beyond 30 days)

Carteret	\$15,700.12
Chowan	1,122.06
Cumberland	87,222.50
Duplin	16,777.31
Durham	14,347.22
Edgecombe	1,831.02
Forsyth	3,410.14
Franklin	5,034.11
Hoke	10,157.31
Lee	854.59
Madison	68,205.25
McDowell	3,802.84
Nash	34,836.98
New Hanover	28,993.48
Pasquotank	219.32
Pender	303,066.75
Richmond	248,134.58
Robeson	11,936.57
Sampson	133,371.85
Union	8,715.01
Wake	51,237.23
Washington	1,551.14
Wilson	22,673.17
Total	\$1,073,200.5

If you have any questions, please contact Melissa Earp at (984)255-6002.